P, E. ISLAND

David Shepherd, John Gormley, Bernard McCarey, Hugh
Quinn, John Bryne, James McQuillan. ‘

Store.—John Rigg, James Peake, Francis McCarron,
Charles Dempsey, J. Anderson, Daniel Brennan, Hugh Fraser,
H. ). P. Terlizzick, A. McKinnon, Samuel Nelson, J. Walsh,
William R. Watson, David Stewart, James Coles, Neil Rankin,
George Coles, Robert Hutchinson, William Byers, jun.

Tyuck.—Bernard McCarvel, J. Handrahan, A. Mullins,
P. Gormley, James O'Reilly, Michael Hickey, John Penprese,
B. McPhillips, Patrick Hann, Robert Sellers, Yohn Quinn, James
Hughes, Patrick Keenan, Patrick Quinn, H. A. Bennett, F.
McMahon, Patrick Lamb, Edward Whelan, sen., John Larter,
Edward Whelan, jun., Michael McCarthy, Henry Peters, John
McKenna, T. Godfrey, P. Callahan, James Conley, John King,
Thomas Duffy, F. McKenna, P. Connolly.

Coal Meters and Weighers.—F. Stanley, J. Williams.
Chimney Sweep—William Byers, sen.

City of Charlottetown., Incorporated 17th April, 1855.
_Is situated on the north side of the Hillsborough (or East)

River, and contains twenty streets, running at right angels with

each other, varying in breadth from 40 to 100 feet. They are
named as follows: Water, King, Dorchester, Sydney, Rich-
mond, Grafton, Kent and Fitzroy ; these run east and west, pa-
rallel to the river. Those rurning north and south, are named
West, Rochfort, Pownal, Queen, Great George, Prince, Hills-
borough, Weymouth, Cumberland, and Edward. There are
also two, lanes, called severally Hensley and Clark streets. It
has also the following squares, viz : Pownal, Rochfort, Queen,
King and Hillsborough.

The City proper, and what was formerly called the “Com-
mon of Charlottetown,” is divided into five Wards, called First,
Second, Third, Fourth and Fifth Wards, and are bounded and
limited as follows, viz.: The First comprises all that part of the
City south of Dorchester Street; Second, all that part of the
City south of Richmond and north of Dorchester Streets ; Third,
all that part of the City south of Grafton and north of Richmond
Streets ; Fourth, all that part of the City south of Fitzroy and
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